WA tpbpd/PLAND

From: Tang Lok San I
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 4:15 PM

Subject: D.D. 109 Lot 594 RP and 595 RP (A/YL-KTN/1046)
Ms Yan,

Thank you for the phone call. Please see the attachment for the updated documents and Drainage
Plan, Fire Services Installation Plan. If you have any question regarding to the application, please

do not hesitate to contact Mr. Tang on phone I or email to NG

Your sincerely,
Mr. Tang
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S.16 Planning Application No. A/YL-KTN/1046

REBZBRMTHEEZES:

A/YL-KTN/1046 FIERHEFM

e B 4 2,560 F 70K o i B SR ALY A0 AR R - A B R
2 B R R B O R SR -

FH 375 4t Bl BT AT A B R R SR R St o BRA K Ry 4U+5.6 mPD (K E
SEAE £ KPR -

A REBE AR B E MR Y r o AT SR S N KR S B B 5% R

g B A RILE K PEEHRGFEth RS > ARG A KRIEEmAA - H
o L [E LS CA &Y 450mm YR E o NI A AKAE H A 5 H R A B ER G -

FH 3 L RG Y e s Af /5 OV T (B 55 25 Appendix 2 -

HER L RE E B A 49 2,560 P 50K - e ElRF DURAE L ERE > £ HF A INE QY
32 50k > MRS -

1t ok 5% 2

R R R E (&Y m?) > 2EELUE 2,560

) i

FH 55 B S BE K &
A EE B AN BTN R /K& (89 m?) > K 32
Z RS~ HPS R RS R
LL&) 100% 8 Ak + 5 75 1F 5F (&

FI-20240904



S.16 Planning Application No. A/YL-KTN/1046

FR % STORMWATER DRAINAGE MANUAL (SDM) - Table 10 - Recommended Design Return

Periods based on Flood Levels

Intensively Used Agricultural Land 2-5 years

Village Drainage including Internal Drainage 10 years

System under a Polder Scheme

Main Rural Catchment Drainage Channels 50 years
Urban Drainage Trunk Systems 200 years
Urban Drainage Branch Systems 50 years

N # 4 # f85 B Main Rural Catchment Drainage Channels, 1 in 50 years return period {E ¥
fi5 o

KEEXRESEER SFAFHEN SOM EEEE » DU BT A EE &t

B3 -

1. Intensity-Duration-Frequency Relationship - The Recommended Intensity-Duration-Frequency
relationship is used to estimate the intensity of rainfall. It can be expressed by the following

algebraic equation.

a

' e + b)F

The site is located within the HKO Headquarters Rainfall Zone. Therefore, for 50 years return

period, the following values are adopted.

a = 451.3
b = 2.46
o = 0.337

2. The peak runoff is calculated by the Rational Method.
Qp=0278CiA

where V = peak runoff in m3/s
C = runoff coefficient (dimensionless)
i = rainfall intensity in mm/hr
A = catchment area in km?

FI-20240904




S.16 Planning Application No. A/YL-KTN/1046

3. According to Section 7.5.2(b) of the Stormwater Drainage Manual (SDM), Fifth Edition January
2018

Surface Characteristics Runoff coefficient, C
Asphalt 0.70-0.95

Concrete 0.80-0.95

Brick 0.70-0.85

Grassland (heavy soil)

Flat 0.13-0.25

Steep 0.25-0.35

Grassland (sandy soil)

Flat 0.05-0.15

Steep 0.15-0.20

The run-off coefficient (C) of surface runoff area taken as follows:
- Concrete Area C=0.95
- Asphalt C=0.95
4. Manning’s Equation is used for calculation of velocity of flow inside the channels. It can be

expressed by the following algebraic equation.

R1/6
V= - RSs
where V = Velocity of the pipe flow (m/s)
St = Hydraulic gradient
n = manning’s coefficient
R = Hydraulic radius (m)

5. Colebrook-White Equation is used for calculation of velocity of flow inside the pipes. It can be

expressed by the following algebraic equation.

_ kg 1.255v
V = —\/32gRSloglog (7 e+ Rm)
where V = Velocity of the pipe flow (m/s)
St = Hydraulic gradient
ks = roughness value (m)
v = kinematics viscosity of fluid
D = pipe diameter (m)
R = Hydraulic radius (m)

o B TP 0 4 4 A P 0 SR RS % Appendixs -
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S.16 Planning Application No. A/YL-KTN/1046
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Appendix — Calculation

Capacity Flows Estimation for Propose Catchments and Drainage System with 50 Year Return Period

Al. Calculation of On-Site Runoff (After Development)

Catchment | Catchment Area | Average slope Flow path Time of Concentration a b c Runoff intensity Runoff
Surface Type CxA Peak runoff (Q,), m3/s
Area (A), m? (A), km? (H), m/100m | length (L), m (tc), min (50 year return period) | (50 year return period) | (50 year return period) (i) mm/hr coefficient (C)
100% Concrete and
2,954 0.002954 0.5 42 3.14 451.3 2.46 0.337 253 0.95 0.0028063 0.197
Asphalt
Total 0.197
A2. Calculation of the Capacity of Existing Drainage (After Development)
Manning’s Roughness Cross Section Wetted Hydraulic Mean Capacity Catchment % of capacity Sufficient
Channel Type Width, m Depth, m Slope Length, m Runoff, m3/s
Coefficient Area, m2 Perimeter, m radius, m Velocity, m/s flow, m3/s Served, km? flow Capacity (Y/N)
Concrete U-Channel 0.3 0.3 0.005 163 0.015 0.16 0.771 0.208 1.65 0.264 0.002954 0.197 75% Y

*Allowed 10% for siltation

Note:

Runoff is calculated in accordance with DSD’s “Stormwater Drainage Manual — Planning, Design and Management” (SDM), fifth edition, January 2018.

Equation used: t, =

0.14465L
HO.2A0.1

te=to+t;

_ a
"~ (tg+b)©

[

i R1/6
Q,=0278CiA v=""/RS;
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Date: 5 September 2024




Application Site
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*Invert Level of Connection Point Should Be Verified
On Site Before Construction.
*Cover Level Are Indicative Only Which Should Be
Verified On Site.

Location: DD 109 Lot 594 RP and Project: Drawing No.

595 RP Proposed Temporary Shop and Services and Public Vehicle Park 511

: App. No.: A/YL-KTN/1046 (Excluding Container Vehicle) with Ancillary Facilities . A\ Scale: 1:500 @A3 -
A dix 5.1 Cross Section
APPENTAX -2 | 0ZP: SIYL-KTN/11 for a Period of 5 Years et N For |dentification Only
District: Kam Tin North
Zoning: Village Development Type Date: 4 September 2024
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District: Kam Tin North
Zoning: Village Development Type
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Proposed Structures Details

G/F Office

Structures Gross Floor Area (GFA) Height (Not Exceeding) Storey
Toilet About 3m x 2m = 6 m? 3.5m 1-storey only
Ancillary Storage About 6m x 3m = 18m? 3.5m 1-storey only
Shop and Ser;it%ei:)(Convenience About 7961mz;26m x2= 6m 2-storey
Shop and Sser:vices (Motor-Vehicle About 9m x 6m = 54 m? 3.5m 1-storey only
owroom)
Ancillary Storage About 6m x 3m = 18m? 3.5m 1-storey only
Toilet About 3m x 2m = 6 m? 3.5m 1-storey only
Open Shed (Use: Rain Shelter) About 9m x 9m = 81 m? 5m
Total About 274.2 m?
Private Car Parking Space 5m x 2.5m Unit(s): 10
LGV Parking Space 7m x 3.5m Unit(s): 6
Space for Displaying Vehicle 5m x 2.5m Unit(s): 8
LGV L/UL Space 7m x 3.5m Unit(s): 3
Scale: 1:250

2-storey only Office

Stair

'_‘ .
Balcony (Open Air)

1/F Office

Ingress/egress: About 7m

*All FSI (includes installation/maintenance/modification/repair work) will be completed by RFSIC.
For Emergency Vehicular Access, Please see Appendix 6.1
*All the enclosed structures are provided with access for emergency vehicles to reach within 30m travel distance from the

structures.

Legend:

O 5 kg Portable Carbon Dioxide Gas Type Fire Extinguisher (7 in Total)

3 Emergency Lighting (BS 5266-1:2016 and BS EN 1838:2013 and FSD Circular Letter 4/2021) (4 in Total)

Emergency Vehicular Access

= Private Car Parking Space

I LGV Parking Space
[ Space for Displaying Vehicle

X1 LGV L/UL Space

Appendix 6

Location: DD 109 Lot 594 RP
DD 109 Lot 595 RP
App. No.: A/YL-KTN/1046

OZP: S/YL-KTN/11
District: Kam Tin North
Zoning: Village Type Development

Date: 2 September 2024

Proposed Fire Service Installation Plan
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Emergency Vehicular
Access

District: Kam Tin North
Zoning: Village Type Development

Ancillary Facilities for a Period of 5 Years
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e Site Boundary Date: 02/09/2024
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